Pojar Jaroslav

Od: Kotykovéa Gabriela

Odeslano: Ctvrtek 9. kvétna 2019 7:31
Komu: Pojar Jaroslav

Kopie: KinStova Bara Marie

Predmét: FW: objednavka ¢. 1900000291

From: katerina.perglerova@bbraun.com <katerina.perglerova@bbraun.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Kotykova Gabriela <Gabriela.Kotykova@I|fp.cuni.cz>

Subject: Fw: objednavka ¢. 1900000291

Dobry den,
posilam Vam informaci, Ze Vasi objednavku jsem zpracovala.
Preji hezky den

Katefina Perglerova
Referentka Zakaznického centra

B. Braun Medical s.r.o.
Zakaznické centrum

V Parku 2335/20
148 00 Praha 4
Ceska republika

Tel. +420 271 091 341
Fax +420 271 091 312

prodej.cz@bbraun.com
www.bbraun.cz

Nazev

Katerina Perglerova -

Poznamka Univerzita Karlova
Lékarska fakulta v Plzn

Notes for OCR team

Zpracovano - CN=Miroslava Eliasova/OU=BBMCZ/O=BBRAUN

Zemé:*
Ceska republika

* Povinna pole

Kdo? Kdy?

Od zakaznika prevzal: Od zakaznika prevzal: 07.05.2019 14:12
Zakazku zpracoval: Zakazku zpracoval od:

Priorita: Normalni Zakazku zpracoval do: 07.05.2019 14:27
Zména ceny: Ne Doba zpracovanii: minut

Zména splatnosti faktury: Ne

OCR objednavku odeslal/a Katerina Perglerova OCR obj. odeslana 07.05.2019 14:27



Popis:*

Prilohy:

Prabéh reseni:

07.05.2019 14:27:02 - Katerina Perglerova - zpracovano

Stav zménén na zpracovano
Zpracovano do zménéno na 07.05.2019 14:27:02

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged,
may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the
property of the company of the sender of this e-mail. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of
this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and destroy
this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.



